
Reference #:   2021-13-IP 

From:   Inpatient Value, Incentives, and Quality Reporting Outreach and Education Support 

Contractor 

Sent:   February 8, 2021 

To:    IQR, EHR 

Subject:  Now Available: eCQM Annual Update Pre-Publication Document and Request 

for Stakeholder Feedback on Draft eCQM Measure Packages 

1) The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) has published the Electronic 

Clinical Quality Measures (eCQM) Annual Update Pre-Publication Document, which 

describes changes in the standards and code system versions used in the updated eCQMs 

for potential use in CMS quality reporting programs for the 2022 reporting/performance 

period. 

The Pre-Publication Document is designed to help health information technology 

(IT)/electronic health record (EHR) developers, Eligible Professionals/Eligible 

Clinicians, and Eligible Hospitals/Critical Access Hospitals prepare for the 2022 

reporting/performance period through transparent pre-release of expected standards 

and code system versions. 

2) CMS invites vendors and stakeholders to review and provide feedback on draft 

eCQM specifications that include logic and header changes for eCQMs under 

consideration for CMS quality reporting and payment programs. 

This opportunity will allow CMS to learn from electronic health record (EHR) vendors 

and stakeholders who have the technical capabilities to review the draft measures in the 

Clinical Quality Language (CQL) standard for logic expression and test the Health 

Quality Measure Format (HQMF) code by directly consuming machine readable XML 

files for eCQMs. Testing will help CMS to identify instances in which the XML code 

produces errors so that issues can be resolved prior to posting the fully specified 

measures in spring 2021. The draft measures in HTML, XML, and JSON formats are 

available for questions and comments February 8, 2021 through February 19, 2021, on 

the ONC Project Tracking System (Jira) eCQM Issue Tracker via the Jira tickets: 

• CQM-4412: Annual Update for the 2022 Reporting Period: Draft Preview of Eligible 

Hospital and Critical Access Hospital eCQMs 

• CQM-4413: Annual Update for the 2022 Performance Period: Draft Preview 

of Eligible Professional and Eligible Clinician eCQMs 

https://ecqi.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/2021-eCQM-PrePublication.pdf
https://ecqi.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/2021-eCQM-PrePublication.pdf
https://ecqi.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/2021-eCQM-PrePublication.pdf
https://oncprojectracking.healthit.gov/support/projects/CQM/summary
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foncprojectracking.healthit.gov%2Fsupport%2Fbrowse%2FCQM-4412&amp;data=04%7C01%7CSShabbir%40mathematica-mpr.com%7C89a547e7f48447eb741208d8bd6e5cea%7C13af8d650b4b4c0fa446a427419abfd6%7C0%7C0%7C637467628983913750%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=AtgGi9wJZo2xmWPKSQwYsFYWf7Ji%2BBZsCBoQxC4DpH8%3D&amp;reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foncprojectracking.healthit.gov%2Fsupport%2Fbrowse%2FCQM-4413&amp;data=04%7C01%7CSShabbir%40mathematica-mpr.com%7C89a547e7f48447eb741208d8bd6e5cea%7C13af8d650b4b4c0fa446a427419abfd6%7C0%7C0%7C637467628983923745%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=Q7%2B5eHG9hbqQIDlBrJCi9O%2BlgZICwGSZ%2B2G7aYtR5Zg%3D&amp;reserved=0


Please report questions and comments regarding the draft measure packages to the eCQM 

Issue Tracker tickets listed above. 

Updated eCQMs for 2022 Reporting/Performance Periods 

CMS updates Eligible Hospital/Critical Access Hospital and Eligible Professional/Eligible 

Clinician eCQMs annually for potential inclusion in these programs: 

• Hospital Inpatient Quality Reporting (IQR) Program 

• Medicare Promoting Interoperability Program for Eligible Hospitals and Critical Access 

Hospitals 

• Medicaid Promoting Interoperability Program for Eligible Hospitals and Critical Access 

Hospitals 

• Medicaid Promoting Interoperability Program for Eligible Professionals 

• Quality Payment Program (QPP): The Merit-based Incentive Payment System 

(MIPS)and Advanced Alternative Payment Models (Advanced APMs) 

• Advanced APM: Comprehensive Primary Care Plus (CPC+) 

• Advanced APM: Primary Care First (PCF) 

The updated eCQMs will be available on the Electronic Clinical Quality Improvement (eCQI) 

Resource Center in spring 2021. The measures will be expressed using CQL logic and will 

continue to use the Quality Data Model (QDM) as the conceptual model to express clinical 

concepts contained within eCQMs. Refer to the QDM v5.5 Guidance Update and current version 

of the CQL standard to better understand how they work together to provide eCQMs that are 

human readable, yet structured for electronic processing. Measures will not be eligible for the 

2022 reporting/performance period unless and until they are proposed and finalized through 

notice-and-comment rulemaking for each applicable program. 

To find out more about eCQMs and CQL, visit the eCQI Resource Center. Please sign up for and 

follow the eCQI Resource Center, CMS, and the Office of the National Coordinator for Health 

Information Technology (ONC) listservs to receive updates and announcements on the eCQM 

specifications’ publication and related content. 

Please submit questions or comments regarding the standards being used or the upcoming 

eCQM annual update to the eCQM Issue Tracker. 
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